Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 3:55 PM

To: 'Michael Stubblefield'

Cc: Lewis, Merle; Gregston, Terry G
Subject: RE: REVISED STRAWBERRY 7 FED NO 2
Mike,

OCD approves your request to backfill this site. Like approval by BLM required.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 7:19 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Lewis, Merle; Gregston, Terry G

Subject: FW: REVISED STRAWBERRY 7 FED NO 2

Dear Mr. Mike Bratcher,

Talon/LPE is sending the analytical testing results for the soil samples collected at the Strawberry 7 Federal No.2 release.
Please review the analytical test results, Devon Energy Corp. is requesting approval to back fill the excavated area at the
tank battery using new scil transported to location. If further information is required please contact me.

Mike Stubblefield

Project Manager
Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
{575) 746.8768 phone
{575) 746.8905 fax

(575) 441.7254 cell
www.talonlpe.com
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